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Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli.galaxy@gmail.com>

RE: <EXT>RFQ - Paints M501-3

7 messages

Tew, Chieng Man Waverlyn <CTew@ppg.com> Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 1:40 PM
To: Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my>, ASC Singapore CS Team
<acservice@ppg.com>
Cc: Procurement <procurement@galaxyaerospace.my>

Hi Khalish,

 

Please advise end user for your RFQ

 

 

Thank you!

 

Waverlyn Tew

 

Customer Service Executive

Application Support Center – South East Asia

PPG Aerospace

 

Tel: +65 6861 1119

E-mail:
ctew@ppg.com or
  ACService@ppg.com

 

 

 

From: Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my>


Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 12:03 PM

To: ASC Singapore CS Team

Cc: Procurement

Subject: <EXT>RFQ - Paints M501-3
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CAUTION: This email originated
from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hi Mr./Mrs,

 

Could you provide us with your quotes for the following items:

 

1.  PPG PN: CA8211/F37038

ADR HFA 132 MATT BLACK FS37038

 

2.  PPG PN: CA8211/F36495

ADR MATT GREY

 

Many thanks.

 

 

 

Kindest Regards, 
Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir
Logistic & Procurement
for and on behalf of
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre, 
Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor Darul Ehsan.
Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my
É+60377347226 7+60377347526

Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my> Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 3:03 PM
To: "Tew, Chieng Man Waverlyn" <CTew@ppg.com>
Cc: ASC Singapore CS Team <acservice@ppg.com>, Procurement <procurement@galaxyaerospace.my>

Hi Waverlyn,

For your information, our end user is Royal Malaysian Navy.

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

On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 1:43 PM Tew, Chieng Man Waverlyn <CTew@ppg.com> wrote:


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

Lim, Guan Siang <GLim@ppg.com> Fri, Apr 29, 2022 at 3:32 PM
To: Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my>
Cc: ASC Singapore CS Team <acservice@ppg.com>, Procurement <procurement@galaxyaerospace.my>, "Tew, Chieng Man
Waverlyn" <CTew@ppg.com>

Hi Khalish,

 

Would you be able to quantify the paints required for each and what are the specs you needed?

 

Best Regards,

Guan Siang Lim

Account Manager (MAL)
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Application Support Center – Southeast Asia

PPG

 

PPG Coatings (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd

Unit 6-1, Level 6, Tower 9, UOA Business Park

No 1, Jalan Pengaturcara U1/51A, Seksyen U1,

40150 Shah Alam, Selangor Darul Ehsan, 

Malaysia.

M: +60162021037

E:GLim@ppg.com

 

 

From: Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my>


Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Tew, Chieng Man Waverlyn

Cc: ASC Singapore CS Team; Procurement

Subject: Re: <EXT>RFQ - Paints M501-3

 

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

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

 

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

Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my> Mon, May 9, 2022 at 9:56 AM
To: "Lim, Guan Siang" <GLim@ppg.com>
Cc: ASC Singapore CS Team <acservice@ppg.com>, Procurement <procurement@galaxyaerospace.my>, "Tew, Chieng Man
Waverlyn" <CTew@ppg.com>

Dear Lim,

The required quantity needed for each products are stated as below:

1.  PPG PN: CA8211/F37038

ADR HFA 132 MATT BLACK FS37038

Quantity: 5 Litre

 

2.  PPG PN: CA8211/F36495

ADR MATT GREY

Quantity: 5 Litre


Thank you. Feel free to ask me for any inquiry.

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

On Fri, Apr 29, 2022 at 3:35 PM Lim, Guan Siang <GLim@ppg.com> wrote:


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

Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my> Fri, May 20, 2022 at 12:21 PM
To: "Lim, Guan Siang" <GLim@ppg.com>
Cc: ASC Singapore CS Team <acservice@ppg.com>, Procurement <procurement@galaxyaerospace.my>, "Tew, Chieng Man
Waverlyn" <CTew@ppg.com>

Dear PPG Team,

Any update on this matter?

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

On Mon, May 9, 2022 at 9:56 AM Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my>
wrote:


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

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content
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

Lim, Guan Siang <GLim@ppg.com> Fri, May 20, 2022 at 1:03 PM
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

 

Sorry for the late response.

Kindly find below quote for your reference.

 

8211F37038 @ USD 235.20/1 GAL Kit

8211F36495 @ USD 255.60/1 GAL Kit

 

Lead Time: 12~15 Weeks upon payment received

Term: CIA

Ex-work SIN

 

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


Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 12:21 PM

To: Lim, Guan Siang

Cc: ASC Singapore CS Team; Procurement; Tew, Chieng Man Waverlyn

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

Muhammad Khalish Nazli Mohammad Mahir <khalishnazli@galaxyaerospace.my> Tue, May 24, 2022 at 10:05 AM
To: "Lim, Guan Siang" <GLim@ppg.com>
Cc: ASC Singapore CS Team <acservice@ppg.com>, Procurement <procurement@galaxyaerospace.my>, "Tew, Chieng Man
Waverlyn" <CTew@ppg.com>

Hi Lim,

Kindly find the PO attached. 
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

On Fri, May 20, 2022 at 1:05 PM Lim, Guan Siang <GLim@ppg.com> wrote:


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
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